SALISBURY TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MEETING MINUTES MAY 19, 2020- 7:00 PM SALISBURY TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Supervisors in attendance were Gordon Hoover, Les Houck and Dean Stoltzfus.

Also in attendance was: Kirsten Peachey, Manager.

Items covered in this meeting: Grinder Pump Ordinance (#5-19-20-1); Stormwater Management Plan for J Elmer Stoltzfus- 371 Red Hill Road (SWM200021); Office/Park Closure; Reopen Lancaster Resolution; Enforcement Action- 790 Mt. Vernon Road; Letter for Ag. Preserve Board.

Chairman Hoover opened the meeting for public comment. There was no public comment.

Houck made a motion to approve the previously distributed Secretary/Treasurer's Report. Seconded by Stoltzfus. All voted in favor.

After review, Houck made a motion to approve Ordinance #5-19-20-1, an ordinance to amend Chapter 18 (Sewers and Sewage Disposal) to add regulations governing the use of grinder pumps. The motion was seconded by Stoltzfus. All voted in favor.

After review, Hoover made a motion to approve the Stormwater Management Plan for J. Elmer Stoltzfus- 371 Red Hill Road (SWM200021) with the condition that all comments are met from the Township Engineer's review letter. Seconded by Stoltzfus. All voted in favor.

The Township Manager provided guidance from the Pennsylvania Recreation & Park Society (PRPS) for re-opening park facilities (mainly playground and ballfields). Currently the Manager is staying in communication with Paradise & Leacock Township so that all 3 townships are consistent and plan to reopen at the same time. The Township Office also remains closed to the public, but we most likely be re-opened soon since there are normally not a lot of customers in the office at the same time.

The Manager presented the Board with the Reopen Lancaster Resolution. The resolution would basically be to show support of the County reopening prior to what the Governor has stated. The Manager explained that this does not give the township the authority to allow businesses to reopen prior to the Governor changing the status for the County. After discussion, the Board decided to take no action on the resolution.

The Manager presented the Board with information about the stormwater management and zoning violations occurring at 790 Mt. Vernon Road that have been ongoing for over a year with no resolution. After review, Houck made a motion to have the Solicitor prepare a letter telling the property owner that a stormwater management plan and an official plan of action to correct the other violations must be submitted by June 16, 2020, otherwise the Board will proceed with enforcement. Seconded by Hoover. All voted in favor.

The Manager provided a letter to the Board, written to the Lancaster County Ag. Preserve Board, stating the Boards position on funding for ag. preservation. Houck made a motion to sign and mail the letter. Seconded by Hoover. All voted in favor. The next meeting will be June 2, 2020 at 7:00 PM.

Houck made a motion to adjourn at 8:34 PM. Seconded by Hoover. All voted in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kirsten J. Peachey Secretary Salisbury Township